

37 FR 2877 - recreation

43 CFR 3809 – mining

65 FR 51578 – intro

72 FR 35718 – invasives

72 FR 57065 - invasives

78 FR 64358 – intro

80 FR 22828 – mining

30 USC 22-54 - mining

43 CFR 8341 – recreation

~~Amstrup 1980 – scientific and educational purposes~~

Amstrup, S. C. 1980. A radio-collar for game birds. The Journal of Wildlife Management, 214-217.

Comment [Craig1]: File included.

~~Balch et al. 2015 – climate change~~

Comment [Craig2]: This must be a typo. The correct year is 2013. Citation in FR.

Balch, J. K., B. A. Bradley, C. M. D'Antonio, and J. Gomez-Dans. 2013. Introduced annual grass increases regional fire activity across the arid western USA (1980–2009). Global Change Biology 19: 173–183.

~~Belnap 2003 – infrastructure~~

~~Belnap et al. 2006 – synergistic effects~~

Belnap, J., Phillips, S. L., & Troxler, T. (2006). Soil lichen and moss cover and species richness can be highly dynamic: the effects of invasion by the annual exotic grass *Bromus tectorum*, precipitation, and temperature on biological soil crusts in SE Utah. *Applied Soil Ecology*, 32(1), 63-76.

Bureau of Land Management 2014c – solar – renewable energy

California Energy Commission 2015 – renewable energy

California Energy Commission. 2015. California Renewable Energy Overview and Programs. <http://www.energy.ca.gov/renewables/>. Accessed 15 April 2015.

Chesapeake Energy Corporation 2014 - disease

Cleveland and Seo pers. Comm. - hunting

~~Colorado Division of Wildlife 2008 – invasives, ag conversion~~

Comment [Craig3]: More than likely this is the 2008 CDOW Conservation Plan.

~~Colorado, State of. 2008. Colorado GRSG Conservation Plan. 500 pp~~

~~Colorado Department of Natural Resources – 2013 – invasives~~

~~Colorado package 2013 – conifers~~

Comment [DP4]: These may be the same

~~State of Colorado. 2013. Colorado Package. Prepared by the Colorado Department of Natural Resources. 155 pp.~~

Comment [Craig5]: Yes. See below. File included.

~~Ellsworth AFB DEIS 2015 – military activities~~

Comment [Craig6]: The Final EIS is dated November 2014. So maybe this is a typo. File included. This has got to be

Energy Information Administration 2009c – renewable energy

Energy Information Administration 2015 – renewable energy

~~Friend et al. 2001 – synergistic effects~~

~~Friend, M., McLean, R. G., & Joshua Dein, F. 2001. Disease emergence in birds: challenges for the twenty-first century. *The Auk*, 118(2), 290-303.~~

Frolli 2015b – pers. Comm. – wild horse

~~Frye et al. 2014 – scientific use~~

~~Frye, G. G., Connelly, J. W., Musil, D. D., Berkley, R., Kemner, M. C., Cardinal, C., ... & Forbey, J. S. 2014. Do necklace-style radiotransmitters influence flushing behavior of greater sage-grouse?. *Wildlife Society Bulletin*, 38(2), 433-438.~~

Comment [Craig7]: File included.

~~Gilpin and Hanski 1991 – intro~~

Comment [AB8]: Found a Hanski and Gilpin 1991- "Metapopulation dynamics: brief history and conceptual domain"- is that the correct citation?

~~Hanski, I., & Gilpin, M. 1991. Metapopulation dynamics: brief history and conceptual domain. *Biological Journal of the Linnean Society*, 42, 3-16.~~

Comment [Craig9]: That's totally the correct one.

Global Climate Change Impacts in U.S. 2009 – renewable energy

~~Goddard et al. 2002 – disease~~

~~Goddard, L. B., Roth, A. E., Reisen, W. K., & Scott, T. W. (2002). Vector competence of California mosquitoes for West Nile virus. *Emerging infectious diseases*, 8(12), 1385-1391.~~

~~Guttry et al. 2014 — climate change~~

Guttry, M. R., Dahlgren, D. K., Messmer, T. A., Connelly, J. W., Reese, K. P., Terletzky, P. A., ... & Koons, D. N. (2013). Effects of landscape-scale environmental variation on greater sage-grouse chick survival.

~~Guttry et al. in press — hunting~~

Guttry, M. R., Messmer, T. A., Brunson, M. W., Robinson, J. D., & Dahlgren, D. K. (2015). Declining populations of greater sage-grouse: hunter motivations when numbers are low. *Animal Conservation*.

~~Hulet 1986~~

~~Hupp and Braun 1987~~

Hnilicka 2014 pers. Comm. – hunting

Manier et al. 2011 – synergistic effects

Manier, D. J., Aldridge, C., Anderson, P., Chong, G., Homer, C., O'Donnell, M., & Schell, S. 2011. Land use and habitat conditions across the southwestern Wyoming sagebrush steppe: development impacts, management effectiveness and the distribution of invasive plants. *Natural Resources and Environmental Issues*, 17(1), 4.

Comment [Craig10]: ??

Guttry, M.R. 2011. Ecology and management of a high elevation southern range greater sage-grouse population: vegetation manipulation, early chick survival, and hunter motivations. M.S. Thesis. Utah State University, Logan, Utah. 130 pp.

Comment [AB11]: There's a Hulet et al. 1986, could that be correct? "Seasonal movements and habitat selection of sage grouse in souther Idaho"

Comment [AB12]: There's a Hupp and Braun 1989, could that be it "Endogenous reserves of adult male sage grouse during courtship" Incorrect page numbers though...

Comment [Craig13]: Pat found.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"

~~Milchunas et al. 2000 — military activities~~

Milchunas, D. G., Schulz, K. A., & Shaw, R. B. 2000. Plant community structure in relation to long-term disturbance by mechanized military maneuvers in a semiarid region. *Environmental Management*, 25(5), 525-539.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"

Nevada Public Utilities Commission 2015 – renewable energy

Northeast Wyoming Sage-Grouse Working Group 2014 – non-renwable

~~Rehfeldt 2006 — climate change~~

Rehfeldt, Gerald L. 2006. A spline model of climate for the Western United States. Gen. Tech. Rep. RMRS-GTR-165. Fort Collins, CO: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 21 p.

Comment [Craig14]: File attached.

Robinson personal communication 2015 - disease

~~Shultz 2009 – intro~~

~~Shultz, L. M. 2009. Monograph of Artemisia subgenus Tridentatae (Asteraceae-Anthemideae).
Systematic Botany Monographs, 1-131.~~

Comment [Craig15]: File included.

~~Smith et al in review – ag. Conversion~~

~~Smith, J.T., L.D. Flake, K.F. Higgins, G.D. Kobriger, and C.G. Homer. 2005. Evaluating lek
occupancy of greater sage-grouse in relation to landscape cultivation in the Dakotas.
Western North American Naturalist 65: 310-320.~~

Comment [Craig16]: File with FR.

State of CO 2008 – non-renewable

State of CO 2014 – regulatory mechanisms

State of ID 2012 – renewable energy

State of MT 2013 – renewable energy

State of MT – 2014 – conifers, Ag. Conversion, mining

State of NV – 2014 – conifers, mining

State of NV – 2015 – wild horses

State of OR – 2015 – non-renewable

State of WY 2011 – Ag Conversion, mining

~~Stevens and Dennis. 2013 – fences~~

~~Stevens, B. S., & Dennis, B. 2013. Wildlife mortality from infrastructure collisions: statistical
modeling of count data from carcass surveys. Ecology, 94(9), 2087-2096.~~

Comment [Craig17]: File included.

Stocker et al. 2013 – climate change

~~Stocker, T. F., Qin, D., Plattner, G. K., Tignor, M., Allen, S. K., Boschung, J., ... & Midgley, P.
M. 2013. Climate change 2013: The physical science basis. Intergovernmental panel on
climate change, working group I contribution to the IPCC fifth assessment report (AR5).~~

Stocker et al. 2014 – climate change

Comment [Craig18]: Qin, D., Plattner, G. K., Tignor, M., Allen, S. K., Boschung, J., Nauels, A., ... & Midgley, P. M. (2014). *Climate change 2013: The physical science basis* (p. 1535). T. Stocker (Ed.). Cambridge, UK, and New York: Cambridge University Press.

SYMVCD 2008 – disease

Comment [Craig19]: Is it a brochure? The brochures on their website are 2006 and 2014.

Taylor et al. 2013 – appendix on energy literature

~~Tewksbury et al. 2002 – intro~~

Tewksbury, J. J., Levey, D. J., Haddad, N. M., Sargent, S., Orrock, J. L., Weldon, A., ... & Townsend, P. 2002. Corridors affect plants, animals, and their interactions in fragmented landscapes. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences*, 99(20), 12923-12926.

Comment [Craig20]: File included.

USFWS 2010 – climate change

USFS 2007 - mining

U.S. High Speed Rail Association. 2014 - infrastructure

Utah Division of Wildlife Resources. 2015. - predation

Wan et al. 2004 – intro – genetics paper

WDFW – 2013 – military activities

WDFW 2014 –scientific use

Comment [DP21]: Schroeder et al. 2014?

Wightman 2015. Personal communication – scientific use

WYGF 2015 – scientific use

Wyoming Oil and Gas Commission. 2015 – regulatory mechanisms

Ziska et al. 2005 – synergistic effects

Comment [Craig22]: How about this : Ziska, L.H., D.M. Blumenthal, G.B. Runion, E.R. Hunt Jr., and H. Diaz-Soltero. 2011. Invasive species and climate change: an agronomic perspective. *Climatic Change* 105:13-42.

USFWS. 2015. Jeff Berglund, personal communication.

USFWS.2015.Patricia Deibert, personal communication.

USFWS.2015.Patricia Sweanor, personal communication.

Comment [DP23]: These three are from renewable energy section, where there is a USFWS 2015a pers comm reference, but no identification as to which one of these it is...